Minden Branch:
1625 Library Lane
Minden, NV 89423

Lake Tahoe Branch:

233 Warrior Way
Zephyr Cove, NV 89448
P:775.782.9841 P:775.588.6411
F:775.782.5754 F:775.588.6464

P.0. Box 337 « Minden, NV 89423 library.douglascountynv.gov

Pouglas County Public Library Board of Trustees
Meeting Notice and Agenda

January 18, 2023

The Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees will meet at 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday,
January 24, 2023 in the Meeting Room of the Minden Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden,
NV. The meeting will be in-person and will not be simultaneously streamed via YouTube or
Zoom®. Below is an agenda of all items scheduled for consideration.

Agenda
The Library Board encourages the respectful consideration of all views by members of the
public. In order to ensure that every individual desiring to speak before the Library Board
has the opportunity to express his or her opinion, it is requested that the audience refrain
from disruptive behavior that may interrupt, interfere or prevent the speaker from
commenting on items that are for possible action by the Library Board.

1. Public comments. [No Action]
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction
and control of the Library Board of Trustees. Public comment will not be taken on agenda
discussion items because a public hearing is not legally required.

Public Comment is limited to five (5) minutes per speaker. No action may be taken on a
matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically
included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

If members of the public wish to comment on a specific agenda item scheduled for
action, please make comments when the Library Board of Trustees considers that item
and the item is opened for public comment.

2. For possible action: Discussion on the election of Chair and Vice Chair of the Library
Board of Trustees for 2023,

3. Eor possible action. Discussion on approval of the agenda. The Library Board of
Trustees reserves the right to take items in a different order to accomplish business in
the most efficient manner, to combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and
to remove items from the agenda or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda.



4. For possible action. Discussion on approval of the minutes of the November 29, 2022
regular meeting.

5. Consent Calendar.
ltems appearing on the Consent Calendar are items that can be adopted with one
motion unless pulled by a Trustee wishing to have an item or items further discussed.
When items are pulled for discussion, they will be automatically placed as the next item
for discussion or may be continued until another meeting.
a. For possible action. Approval of Gift fund claims
i. November 2022
ii. December 2022
ili. January 2023

6. Eor possible action. Discussion and review of Budget Performance Report summary
and Gift Fund summary.
a. 11/30/2022
b. 12/31/2022

7. Eor possible action. Discussion and review of Library Grant Summary Report.
a. Grant Applications
i. American Library Association, Libraries Transform Communities
Engagement Grant
ii. WK Kellogg Foundation
iii. ProQuest/Clarivate
iv. Dollar General
v. CostCo
vi. Walmart
vii. Target
viii. Other possible foundations

b. Grant Awards
i. Rotary Club of Minden, NV
li. Nevada State Library, Federal 2022 LSTA Grant-In-Aid Award

8. For possible action. Discussion on the status of the Fiscal Year 23-24 tentative budget
process, including but not limited to the tentative Library budget, possible augments
and supplemental requests.

9. For discussion only. Director's monthly report on library operations and statistical report
from staff.

10.Closing public comments.
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction
and control of the Library Board of Trustees or those agenda items where public
comment has not already been taken.

11.For possible action. Adjournment.



According to the provisions of NRS 241, this notice and agenda has been posted at or
before 9:00 a.m. on the third working day before the meeting at the following locations:

Douglas County Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden NV,

//libr ntynv.gov
Douglas County website,
https://douglascountynv.granicus.com/ViewPublisher.php?view_id=1
State of Nevada website, https://notice.nv.goy

Supporting materials are available at the Minden Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV or
at the Douglas County website address listed above. A request for copies of the supporting
materials may be directed to:

Veronica Hallam, Administrative Services Manager
Douglas County Public Library

1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV 89423
175-782-9841

v m Jib.

Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommaodate members of the public who are

disabled and wish to attend the meeting. Please contact Veronica Hallam at 782-9841
before January 24, 2023 for arrangements.



DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

A quorum or greater number of Library Board Trustees may be gathering at any or all of the
following organizations’ meetings during the months of January and February. At these
meetings the Library Board of Trustees is in attendance to observe the proceedings of the
organization and to participate in discussions to the extent allowed by the organization.

These organizations may not have posted a formal agenda for their meetings. The Library Board
of Trustees present at the meeting will take no action relevant to the Douglas County Public
Library.

Friends of the Library
2023 Annual Meeting 1/28/23 11:00 AM  Minden Library
Friends of the Library 2/13/23 4:00 PM Minden Library

*Meeting dates, times and locations are subject to change.



UNAPPROVED
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
November 29, 2022

ATTENDEES
Library Board Members: Chairperson Heather Martin Maier; Vice Chairperson Kate
Garrahan; Trustees Starla Doughty, Bonnie Rogers, Elizabeth Tattersall

Library Staff: Library Director Timothy DeGhelder; Library Supervisors Laura Qginen, Vanna
Bells, Holly Traxler; Administrative Services Manager Veronica Hallam, Elerk to the Board

County Staff: Deputy District Attorney Cynthea Gregory
THE MEETING CONVENED AT 9:03 A.M.

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS.
Chairperson Heather Martin Maier asked for public comment.

There being no public comment, public comment was closed.

2, DISCUSSION ON APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA.

MOTION/VOTE:
Trustee Elizabeth Tattersall made a:motion to approve the agenda. Trustee Bonnie Rogers made
a second. There being no public comment, the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

3. DISCUSSION ON APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 25, 2022
REGULAR MEETING.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Rogers made a motion to approve the minutes of the October 25, 2022 regular meeting.
Trustee Tattersall made a second. There being no public comment, the motion carried
unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR.

a. APPROVAL OF GIFT FUND CLAIMS



i. October 2022
ii. November 2022

*Baker & Tayior 2" Wednesday Book Group PO0093 $528.92
*Amazon Lego prizes for Lego Winter Building

Challenge; Lego set for Halloween

Fright Night 04283 5 784.20
Do Co Procurement Program ltems for Tuesday Tea Party 04288 $43.03
*DoCo Procurement Program Book repair machine; items for

Dresslerville STEAM kits; items for

Halloween Fright Night 04292 $1,499.19
Petty Cash Treats for Tuesday Tea Party; Rotary

Meals 10 @ $5/each and Paul

Harris contribution 04298 $105.48

*Funding/partial funding by Friends of the Library

Vice Chairperson Kate Garrahan asked if the library keeps stats/on the Mango languages usage
and if the $3,000 spent for this service is a good use of funds. Laura Treinen answered yes and
that the stats are under the database sessions'in the statistical report provided to the board.
Director Timothy DeGhelder commented:that the Rotary has contributed $2,000 to help pay for
the Mango subscription.

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment. There was no public comment.

MOTION/VQTE:
Vice Chairperson Garrahan made a motion to approve the consent calendar. Trustee Starla
Doughty made a second and the motion carried unanimously with 3 5-0 vote.

5. DISCUSSION AND REVIEW OF BUDGET PERFORMANCE REPORT
SUMMARY AND GIFT FUND SUMMARY.

a. . 10/31/2022

Trustee Tattersall:asked about the difference in percentage from the year to date transactions in
Services and Supplies and Veronica Hallam stated that it is because of the encumbered funds for
the library material purchase orders. Trustee Tattersall commented that even incorporating the
encumbrances into the calculations the numbers still do not add up. Veronica indicated that she
will look further into this with Finance.

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment. There was no public comment.



MOTION/VOTE;
Trustee Doughty made a motion to approve the budget performance report. Trustee Rogers
made a second and the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

6. PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION ON THE LIBRARY’S STRATEGIC PLAN
2022-2027, INCLUDING APPROVING STRATEGIC GOAL IMPLEMENTATION
MEASUREMENT STANDARDS AS AN APPENDIX TO THE ADOPTED PLAN.
[Action]

Dr. Fred Steinmann presented an appendix to the strategic plan that was included in the packet,
which provides a metrics system that will help to keep a record of the accomplishments made of
the goals of the strategic plan. The board had a discussion with Fred on the probability of
accomplishing the goals during the five year plan, recommendations were made and Ered will
implement the changes to the measurement standards as an appendix to the strategic plan.

MOTION/VOTE:

Vice Chairperson Garrahan made a motion to approve the appendix to the adopted strategic plan
with the additions and corrections that the board recommended and that Fred will make. There
being no public comment, Trustee Tattersall made a second and the motion carried unanirnously
with a 5-0 vote.

7. PRESENTATION AND DISGUSSION ON:THE DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC
LIBRARY BUDGET PRIORITIES, INCLUDING SUPPLEMENTAL REQUESTS IN
PREPARATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS.
[Action]

Director DeGhelder presented the board a list of his thoughts for the 23-24 budget including
supplemental requests and what that looks like with the strategic plan. He noted that this is just
a discussion'and the board can make any changes they want. He stated that to keep up with
inflation he will ask for 10% more on all budget lines and ask the commissioners to increase the
library material budget to match what it was the year before at $210,000 as Trustee Rogers
suggested. Tim noted that he will be requesting money for the purchase of furniture for the teen
room, which is currently the Pine Nut room that holds the library’s Nevada history books. He
assured the board that the Nevada books will remain together in the library just in a different
area of the library. 'He will ask for the higher dollar amount as a supplemental request under
facilities. Other supplemental items the board discussed were cleaning up the library with
interior painting, cleaning up the bathrooms, a new storage container and other building
upgrades with an interior designer but will ask as a supplemental request under professional
services not specific to an interior designer. Trustee Rogers commented that when the library
asks the commissioners for these supplemental requests the library has to present it in a manner
that they will understand and appreciate why the library needs these requests. Tim discussed
with the board developing a marketing program for the library and possibly hiring someone who
can come in to lead and educate staff on marketing strategies. This will also be a request under
professional services. The board suggested asking for up to $100,000 for professional services.



Tim added that he would like to request funding for staff development which is part of the
strategic plan. This will allow the library to send staff to conferences and other trainings that
perhaps will help with the marketing aspects for the library and to help with new programs
which Tim will be asking for more funding. Trustee Tattersall suggested requesting $5,000 for
staff development. With these ideas and suggestions, Tim stated that he will put the library
budget together keeping in mind the strategic plan that the community helped develop and
introducing the strategic plan to the commissioners and why the library is asking for the budget
presented,

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment. There was no public'comment.

8. DISCUSSION ON APPROVING THE DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
HOLIDAY SCHEDULE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023, INCLUDINGTHE DAYS
THE LIBRARY WILL BE CLOSED FOR HOLIDAY OBSERVANCE. [Action]

In regards to the closure of the library on Veteran’s day.on Saturday, Trustee Rogers was
concerned about Saturday staff having to take their own personal'leave when the library is closed
on Saturday as well as being compliant with county policy and not being available to the public.
Director DeGhelder explained that staff can take flex:time and Saturday staff don’t mind taking
personal leave or making up the time when the library is.closed in'observance of a holiday. He
commented that it shows more respect to the/community inregards to honoring Veteran’s Day
and closing the library on Saturday, the day. of Veteran’s Day, by honoring those who have
served and are serving our country. Trustee Rogers stated that she would like to have the
statement that staff will make up their time on the bottom of the library’s holiday schedule.
Deputy District Attorney Cynthea Gregory noted that the schedule is for public knowledge only
and the statement isn’t necessaryto be on the document as staff is aware of the procedures when
the library is closed on a Saturday.

MOTION/VOTE;

Trustee Doughty made)a motion to approve the library public calendar as presented by the
director. . There being no'public comment, Vice Chairperson Garrahan made a second and the
motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

9. DISCUSSION ON APPROVING A SCHEDULE FOR THE LIBRARY BOARD OF
TRUSTEES MEETING DATES, TIMES AND LOCATIONS FOR CALENDAR
YEAR 2023. [Action]

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for discussion and public comment. There was no discussion
and no public comment.

MOTION/VOTE:
Trustee Rogers made a motion to approve the proposed meeting dates for 2023. Trustee
Doughty made a second and the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.



The meeting recessed at 10:15 A.M.

The meeting resumed at 10:19 A.M.

10. DISCUSSION AND UPDATE ON THE FLOORING REPLACEMENT PROJECT
FOR THE MINDEN LIBRARY, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
INSTALLATION TIMEFRAMES, ESTIMATES, VENDOR SELECTION, AND
FLOORING MATERIALS. [Action]

Director DeGhelder explained that the county’s purchasing policy states that if a project is
anticipated to be under $100,000 the department is to obtain three séparate:bids for that project.
He stated that the library received three bids for flooring replacement and one'was under
$100,000. If the library chooses to go with the bid that was under $100,000 theri the library can
move forward with the project. If the choice is to select the bid that is over $100,000 then the
process would have to be restarted with formal advertising and sealed bids,and that could push
the project further out. He stated that he would like.to start the project the last week in January.
He noted that the company that bid under $100,000 has a good reputation and has done other
projects within the county. Trustee Doughty asked if the bid includes everything that the library
wanted that company to do and Tim answered:yes and noted that staff will remove and replace
the books on the shelves. Trustee Doughty asked where the excess funds will go because the
library allocated for $120,000. Deputy, District Attorney Gregory stated that the board could ask
for the extra funds to be applied to the supplemental material for the upcoming year. She
clarified that it is not the county’s policy that if the bid is over $100,000 the library would have
to rebid, it is in the NRS so it's a state requirement that the library would have to go out and do
the formal advertising and obtain sealed bids. She noted that the library has approved allocated
funds for shelving and that the excess funds from the flooring could go towards that. She stated
that she understands that the company that bid under is Sierra Flooring and it would be
appropriate for the board to vote to approve them as a vendor at the bid they provided.

ChairpersonMartin Maier asked for public comment. There was no public comment.

The board confirmed that.on record the board already approved closing the library at Tim’s
discretion.

MOTION/VOTE:

Vice Chairperson Garrahan made a motion to approve Sierra Flooring to do the work at the
library for the amount of their bid. Trustee Rogers made a second and the motion carried
unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

11. DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY REPORT ON LIBRARY OPERATIONS AND
STATISTICAL REPORT FROM STAFF.

The director’s monthly report and staff’s statistical reports are attached and made a part of these
minutes.



At this time the new Youth Library Supervisor Holly Traxler introduced herself to the board.
Referring to the revised goals of the Library Director that was included in the packet, Trustee
Tattersall noted some errors and made some corrections.

12. CLOSING PUBLIC COMMENTS.

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment.

Trustee Tattersall stated that she will be resigning from the library board effective December
315,

There being no further public comment, public comment was closed.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 10:35 A.M.



Lib. Board of Trustees Mtg 1/24/23
Consent Calendar
Agenda {tem Sa

Gift Fund Claims
November / December 2022 / January 2023

*Baker & Taylor 2" Wednesday Book Group PO0093 $317.75
Do Co Procurement Program  Items to display from the Redbubble

Merchandise store 04305 $103.56
*DoCo Procurement Program  Items for Science Club; gift cards for

Employee Recognition 04311 $98.00
*DoCo Procurement Program  items for Adult Crafters’ Club 04312 $153.85

*DoCo Procurement Program  items for Gingerbread House
Decorating; items for Tahoe Chamber's

Holiday Tree Lane 04313 $251.73
Petty Cash Space heater for Director's Office 04324 $22.99
DoCo Procurement Program  items for The Council Meeting 04335 $40.36
DoCo Procurement Program  Supplies for Science Ciub 04336 $19.22
“DoCo Procurement Program  Items for Gingerbread House

Decorating 04337 $3.54
DoCo Procurement Program  Supplies for book repair machine 04338 $31.26
*Baker & Taylor DLT Book Ciub POQ093 $ 572.66
Amazon Supplies for storytime crafting;

Material for Dungeons & Dragons 04341 $132.26

*Funding/partial funding by Friends of the Library



GIFT FUND EXPENDITURES REPORT FY 22-23

11772023
rary
Vendor Voucher |Dats rams  |Materials  |All Others . INctes T
Swank Movie Licensing 4070 4/8/2022 37083 Movis licensing movie showing Tahos (FOL) 51,/22.4/30023 Fr22-23
Swank Movie Licensing 4151 6/20/2022  [1,438.00 Movia licensing movia showing Minden (FOL) 717228030023 £Y22.23
Amazon 4183 782022 22.54 lterns for Tween Art program
De Co Procurement Program 4129 77112022 780.38 MLA Tri-Conference thres night holel expanse - LD, Missoula MT 8/3-88/22 (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program 4158 71512022 104.683 Adult Prizes for reading
Amazon 4174 719/2022  [192.51 54.97 $192.51 DLT Tea Pa m; $54.97 Tiny At Show
$21.46 refrashments for SRP Board Geme Night; $40 membarship aniry fee for the
IPelty Cash 4177 7192022 |21.46 40.00 Chamber's Boart of Directors Installation Dinner - TD
Amazon 4183 7125/202: |224.23 27.74 15224.23 items for programming; $27.74 canvases for Tiny Ant Show
Conservalion Ambassadars. Inc 14181 {25202 FSCI.DD SRP Wild Things Parformance Finale, 7/28r2022 (FOL)
Amazon 4188 8ryz2022 [988.55 Direcior avert Tiny Art Show
Do Co Procuremeni Program 4203 B/472022 107.78 Adutt Crafiers' Club (FOL}
Amazon 4207 8/18/2022 {35.58 103.92 $103.82 Oirector pvent Tiny Art Show: $35.58 items for movie showings
| Amazon 4210 [e/19r2022 311.76 |Dimdnrevant Tiny Ast Shaw
Amazon 4218 8/23/2022 51,088 |Director avant Tiny Art Show
Do Co Procurement Program 4204 8/472022 45.28 liams for Science Club (FOL)
|Towm of Minden 4222 8/29/2022  |50.00 Civic Hall rental for Parsnormat Investigation (Ghost Scouts program)
Amazen 4228 8/30/2022 |33.88 Knit and Crochet Club {yarn winder)
$28.80 Employan recogrition; $30 Rotary Ciub members 16th Hole Recegtion (2nd
Petty Cash 4233 /112022 58.80 annual Bill Handarson Memariai Golt Tournamant)
4235 /82022 B84.88 Buttans for programs ar evanits -
4220 B/31/2022 |18.22 Refras for The Council meeting 8/17/22 (FOL)
4228 &730/2022 7538 $30 Chamber's membership luncheon; $45.38 items for Tiny At Show
4238 8/9/2022 3,000.00 Library matenal {Mango Conversations Enterprise Subscription}
4240 8/13/2022 311.97 Tiny Art Show supplies
POODS3  |9/15/2022  |296.05 2nd Wednasgay Book Group {FOL)
$72.68 Cosmic Ink program supplies (FOL); $231.35 Fright Night (FOL); $102 34
4254 9/27/2022  |304.01 102.34 'Book Sale/donations line pricing gun
Do Co Procurement Program 4258 0/3/2022 |8.08 items for Banned Books Jeopardy program 9/22/22
Do Co Procurement Program  |4258 02022 [118.00 |One time showing movis licensing
Do Co Procurement Program 14250 01372022 305.67 Recognition
$32 48 empioyes recognitions; $352.91 items for Fright Night program (FOL). $34.44
Do Co Procurement Program 4260 10/3/2022 [427.35 3248 itsms for Tussday Tea Party program
$103 44 for Unaul rental and gas for the friends Fall book sate (FOL); $138.14 funch
Do Co Procurement Program 4255 10/3/2022 241.58 23 part ot he Librery Supervisor interview meet & graet.
Amazon 4285 10/12/2022 111966 n refills for the 30 Pen Art program
Baker & Taylor [FOoCe3 102172022 52662 2nd Wednesday Book Group {FOL)
Amazon - $684.28 Lago prizes for Lege Winter Building Challange {FOL); 589 92
Amazon 4283 11172022 |784.20 Lego set for Fright Night (FOL)
Do Co Procursment Program 14288 117372022 143.03 ltems Tueaday Tas Party program
$1,264.92 Book repair machine; $154 48 tems for Dresslerville STEAM kits {FOL);
Do Co Procurement Program 14202 11/7/2022 120427 1,284.92 $49.81 items lor Hallowsan Fright Night event (FOL)
$5.48 reals for Tuesday Tea Party program; $100 Rotary mesting meals 10 [-]
Patty Cash 4208 |111002022 |5.48 100.00 $5/pach ($50) and Paul Hamis Contribution ($50)
Baker & T PO0O93 |11/30/2022 [317.75 2nd Wednesday Book Group {FOL)
Marchandise to display from the library's Redbubble stora. ANl proceeds go to the
Procurement Program 4305 112872022 103.58 Friands of the Library,
Procurement Program 4311 $1/30/2022 123.00 75.00 $23 ttems for Science Club (FOL): $75 gift cards for ampioyes racognition
Do Co Procurement Program _ [4312 11/30/2022 ]153.85 ltems for Adutt Crafiers’ Club
$202.73 tems for Gingerbread House Dacorating (FOL); $48 items for Tahoe
Do Co Procuremeant Program  [4313 1/30/2022 1202.73 46.00 Chamber's Holiday Trea Lane
Patty Cash 4324 22812022 22.80 $22.98 Tim O space heater
{00 Co Procurement Program (4335 /1172023 _[40.36 itsms for The Council mesting
Do Co Procurement Program 4338 11172023 |19.22 Items for Science Club
Do Ca Procurement Progrem 4337 111/2023 |3.54 57.50, $16.88, ($22 84) hiems for Gingerbread House Decorting (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program __[4338 1172023 31.26 ISugEIal for book repair machine
|Baker & Tavior PO0083 |1/13/2023 |572.68 $572.68 DLT Boak Club {(FOL)
Amazon 4341 1/14/2023 113226 $82.41 gluesticks and cansiruction paper; $49.85 DnD program malerials (rulabooks) |
Grand Total:
TOTALS 7376581  [492618  [3.85685 |$16,169.74
Programs _|Materials__ |All others  [$16,158.74

LAShared staft fes\Financiah\FYZ223V0iMt Fund 222 3GH Fund Expendiures Report 2223 xisx




Lib. Board of Trustees Mtg 1/24/23

i Agenda item #6a
Dougias County Public Library

Budget Summary % of Fiscal Year
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Month End  11/30/2022 37.0%
EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS

Salaries & Wages

Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used

$1,017,345 $73,951 $338,959 33%

Benefits

Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used
$488,142 $36,505 $165,084 34%

Services & Supplies

Amend- YTD
Budgeted ments Current month Encumber Year-to-date % Used
$663,614 $124,034 $30,139  $204,089 $231,974 64%

Some individual lines are paid only once per year, in July and will therefore show a higher than
expected percentage of disbursements in the early months of a fiscal year.

Capital Outlay **

Amend Amended
Budgeted ments Current Encumber Yearto-date Less YTD % Used
$0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 0%

Capital Projects **  224-804-562-000 & 224-804-564-500
Amended YTD Budget less

Budgeted Budget Current Encumber Year-to-date YTD % Used
$0

** These are pass-through accounts. During the year money will be transferred from Services & Supplies
lines or money will be augmented by grant payments. Any single item costing $50,000 or
more will pass through this account. Augmentations are done as needed per fiscal year,

and so these accounts can show a negative balance.




eet WY §5:64:01 £202/£1/E0 Lo Weyets U0 AQ uny

£9'59%9 €9 UE9E 88 1E9 00" SLTIST 00°000'T 00" 00°'000't [T $90°025
SE'OFP'T ] (56'29) S6'6€8'T 00 865£5 00°ZLL'T 00 00°ZLL'T WY x0g Odfebersad 090025
L0°bLB'S e {8e9tr'a) BLSIN'E 00 o) 00 00" 60’ asuatcy woudapL §50°0ZS
TEIE'TZ ot 51°095'29 $8'609'% o 00 00'002'69 o0 00'002°69 PRI Ana) - WRISAS Kncwo)) SHO'0Z5
S0°L10°T 4+ (20'866°2) LO'BEK'Z 00 EL'651 00 00’ [y Bunapun wesboly 620'025
00 +++ (i o 00° 00 00" 00’ 00 SATNS W STONES 000025

SHOUNG B SAXSS

[Ty it4zat] Wt pZES0'CTES 94 °EBO'S9TS 00'c$ 79°P05°0E8 00 Zb1'88vS 00'0% 00°Ze1'g8ts e Spug Mtz

00°56£'T o O0'ETH'E 00°562'C 0o’ 00'655 00°80£'9 o 00°poL'e AP WY-5H3d 10z 15
00" (1] 00059 00 00' 00 00059 00 00°059 AR o105 561115
00'52 85 00°52p 00°565 0o 00°DLT 00°020°Y 00" DO0Z0°1 PURAAS U0y KD 6RITIS
S6PLYE 143 BS'190'01 RLL'y 13 b IOt 00°9€8°$T 00 00°9€8°pT Llees ] SIS
O7'SEE'T &€ ER'SEE'E LU'EALT oo SE'SLE 00°521°s oo’ 00'STT'S HRwANKLBUN bEITTS
¥R'2LL'8E e 09'451's6 0% Zr1'BY 00 05°526°01 00°10€"EYY 00" 00°10EEPT Tusmsu GnoK) EBI'TIS
D¢ ZBF'9 ¥t ZTERT'ST BL006'L 00 vT059°t 00'FaL'ER o 00'P8Y'ET Sua) SEOM AT
BE79L'69 3 10°3ETH61 6698066 0o° SSTTBLTZ 00'81E'E62 00 00'8I£'E6T RRURNEY 1817178

s salous

L6'5TL'S9TS EE Z0°98E" /9% B6BS6'BEES 00'0% LE1S6'ELS 00'SHE'LT0'TS 00°0% 00°SPE'2T0'1S SeXL SN § SHIEES

00 4+ 00 00" o0 0o 0o’ 00 0o’ RENO-SPueeS B55'T15
oo Eand o [+ ) 00 00" [y o0’ o0 Noded e s BLTTIS
o ] Ll {eezzp'on} HgEuv'or 00" Lrosz'e 00° 00’ oo =] pLI'TTS
L1'889'8 4 (te6e2'z2) 1E6EL'TT 00 9T0LT oo 00 00 UEDEA ELETIS
00'HTE Rasd (v'ees's) ¥aBES'2 00 280 00" o 00 Pred two) LTS
SC°E90°6 ++t (267695°CT) 26'695°EL 00 94'52E' [ 00" 00" SAePROH 1LUTIS
00 4t {evs) s 00’ [} o o 113 WD BLTTIS
9L851 ++ o or 00’ 00 00 oo 00 waked du) IS
0z'689'21 +44+ 00° 00* [ 00 00 00 00’ WKhed uogeses 91115
00’ e [ oy 0o o0 [y o 0o’ ANRAQ Aeproy S9I'TIS
T0°9%1'661 114 L £E°TT9'68Z i 96'152'29 O0'SE'LI0 00 DO'SPEL10 sabem, § sauanes 000015

SP0EM B SouEreS

INBLT
Asesqr) - g wowedag
Aesgn - pTZ  puny
QLA 1894 J0ud PTd Suopesuely suomesIR!) SousqUI Suorpesuel) wlipng SHewpLRUY wopng HORADSIA) NCTH wnaxny
P50 % QLA - ROPNY a .7} GUOK YRy PRouUIY Popng pRdopy

1UN0d3Yy dnjjoy apnpx3
TT/OE/TT @3B 0] JedA (easl]
Isenbay souewoidd 196png asuadx3z Aleiqi




A WY 556601 £20Z/£T/10 UG uregiey e Aq umy

21°2/9'600% S1'626'204°14 9109528 12°680'0028 FES65DPIS HE0L pUgE)
LTTLO 6044 ST°626'290° 1% ¥0'910'9EL8 T2 680°402% $E'565'0p13 00'SE0'E0L'2 00'VED'viES 00°'100'650'2% sioL Aiesp - pZE  puny
(21'2:9'609%) %6E  (STETETOV'IS)  (vooto'ocst) (rz'680'¥028) {ve'se5'0p13) {o0'SEO'EDy'Z8)  (D0HE0'kES) 100°100'650'28)  Simo) Adesn)l - pof luauiieteq
LV'229'605% HEE SUSZE'ToH'1$ vaot0'eess 12°680°p07$ PE'GE5'0PTS DO'SED'EOH'ZS 00D FHES 00°100°650°7$ STYLOL ISNSDE
00°0% %0 00°000'07T$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'0ZZ3 00°000'07Z$ 00'0% REN FONOKLMENND (eI
oo /] 00'000'022 o o 00 00'000'027 00°00Q'0ZZ o soslal @uded 000°795
SDNULAERNO fenTe)
I EEZ'IZZE Ybd Nl ig4] D6'EL6'TEDS TT600'V0Z8 SC6ET'0Ed 00°Bv5'2L93% DO PED'PZTS 00°'PIS'ESSS SEXLL SHNAIG F SN
00" +++ oo oo o0 00" o0 o 00" ST BOMIG JBUASIAU] §5£°595
PEOLY oS {ag'cot) 89'691 00" ¥1'9E 0o 00° 00 Burssannuy preD) ppar-5ey yueg 00T'055
o 4 00 [ 00° 00’ 00° 00° 00 URS) LOCPRNO) SIS ZI00FS
00°9pL'8% SEE {00'EvL'ST) 00PSH'TL 00" 0o 00°11L'9 00119 00’ SIONG P SONRS-SNIR 0I00YS
ES'¥IS 4+ [{7X1xa] b2 'SET oo 00 o0 00 0 STR{OLd pewsS PA L §32
8EL0T'T 14 ELLI8'E Ll oo 11 00°001°5 [ 00°001"5 weabald SONPaL SN0 ETB'EES
206 15 9CLet 252 00" (7514 00°005 00’ 00005 wRuknbs rews LS
90°S5¢ &1 (torote} 109197 00 91'96b 00002t 0o 00'007't Sowddng 20 OO0R'EES
00’ 4+ 00 oo 00° 00 0" o0 00" Sddng euonmasy SO0°ZES
11'9£9°7 9 YTHAT oI'067'¢ 09°590'5 15058 00°000°1T 00 00°000'tT sieunen Surssaool L50°TES
EIE'LL SOt {¥5°0s0°z1) [ g TLRLbLLY B5'PEYN'ZT 00'6L0'pr2 OO'EZE'LTL 00°952'921 SHO0P-SOUNLY Argn) ¥S0'TES
LT8TH'T [ 86726'2 WLLTT 0o 05'021 00002y [ 00°00Z'y RS £00'ZES
80'28 9t b9'552'T Iy 4 00 667001 00°005°T oo’ 00°005'T SdONG voReTUn 1000E5
SL'0BL'6E 14 05°089°80T 05°£62'9E 00' 00 00°bLT'SPE 00’ 00621501 UONEI0RY 1S0) $IA5 [RINS) 005°125
C6VSE'D 19 69t 960’6 or'bIs'e 09'vLS 00°000'02 00’ 00°000°0Z Gusfioene) PEETZS
00°56€ €€ ¥o0L9 95'E62'E o 950pl'Z 00°'000°01 (113 00°000'01 SINARG [PUOISSIRI 0ot'IZS
08°666°1 5t ST'0SS'E S8'6H9 00° £6'621 00°002'r [y 00002k $aur) efeg 027025
005tz [} 0070001 00" 00° 00* 00°000°1 00" 00°000°T uogenps y busely 002'028
F4 R ] +++ [0y 00" 00° Do’ 00 oy oy Sauoyq fenED PET'028
o0 o (00°5€9} 00°SE9 0o 00°5€£9 00 00 0o SOREIS0US 0L1°025
00 0 000 oo 00" 00° 0002 o00' 0002 ROWSSISSY G 691025
ST9NL'e |74 00'THa'LE 00°£p5'21 00 00 00°681°08 00’ 00°681°05 aovnsu] oDl Y5 951028
1098 91 24113 9LLTTS 00 6T 00'HE0"E o DO¥ED'2 wawdnbs SIea § SR 9£T'028
063 474 (s6'Tog} SE'HZE'T 00 00 00°£25 o0° 00°¢ZS GOS O0-TRN 'IRA 91T'02s
2009 * 000LT’E 00°0HE'Z 00 00°8%% 00'058'S 00" 00'019'5 Uiy 100G J0K $11°025
00°Z6E°1 0 WEERe ;[ ¢4 00° 00" 00'S58'Y 00" 00'558"F b3 wet 01025
00°ZST'01 20t (09°189'T) [ R A 09'FED'G1 DO'B9B"Z 00°Z62°0E 00 00'262'0€ SIS [Rusier B60'0ZS
+5:000'C zt 96'629'C ¥O'0LE o0 [y 001000 00 00'000°E 98 ey £60°025
Tzt I 06'FER'P1 orBL9'zy 00" 55992' 00°E31°LT 00' 00°ET1'¢Z semn B50°025
b2'8L6'T 99 PRSLP'E 9t Lret 00’ ET'658 00°E0L"1Z [} 00°E02"12 SUDNEAMLALCT UL 58005
SEHIE 89 SH'EDT ST'0SE 00 £0°55 0OEIS [y DO'PIS Buspurd g Bung 8200025
D069 +++ (00'v2€) 00'+ZE oy 00 00 0 00 Burspapy 7£0'028
QLA JE34 20U P suorpesuRIl SUODESUeIL FuRgUIDUS SUOIEsURI| 1bpng SHRAUPLRLNY wopng UONALOSAD WNCCDY Wy
PN % QLA - whpng ats am WQUOK WALy popuury »bong padopy

SY1300d

noe23y dnjjoy apnpx3
7zZ/0€/17T S1eQ 0] Jea) |eds)y

Jsonbay sduew10419d 196png asuadxz Ateiqi




1 jo 1 abeg WY 6E:ET:TT £202/LT/10 U0 Wwejjey B3jucidp Aq umy

ysovors S9'TEE'0SH 0°/Z8'51% EEESES 1447747 00ZIT'Z9% 00°ZIT'29% 0008 SiE10) puesn)
F1O0p'91$ STEC'0SE 20'¢ZR'STS EE'ESGS 11°£9b'28 00ZIT'£3% 00Z11°29% 00°0% SIE104 pungd Y19 Ateugq] - §ET  puny
(p1°90b"014) %5 (59°1££°05%) (zorze's1s) (EE'ESB8) (rr-25t0°28) (00°Z11°£9%) (oozTi'29%) 00°0% SiEj0). punZ 9 Aesgrl - 008 Jusumiedag
v1'90¥'014 HST SO'TEE'0SS Z0°£28'ST$ £E'ES6S 11°£0b'2 00ZIT'L9% 00ZTE'£98 00°cs SI¥10L 35N3AE
P1°90b91% %ST SO'IEE0S% wee'si$ EEES6$ 1esr'es 00ZIT°29% 00211295 00°0% SEI0L SHAANS § SIS
#T'90b"9L T SY'TEE'0S 20°228'ST EE'ESE 1r29v'e 00TIT'E9 0021149 o0 pun4 yio Aesqn) 190°ZES
SHAAnS B SaNASS
I5N3A
punj 19 Aeiqi] - 008 uawuedag
pund 19 Aeiqn - SET pung
QLA Jeay Joug Py suondesues ) suorpesuer| sauRIQUINU] suopesues| 12bpng Sluupuaury 1ebpng uondrsaq unoay Ny
/Psn % aLa - 136png aLa QLA Uy WALND papuduny 1afipng padopry

ALNNOD SY19100

Junodoy dnjjoy apnpx3
ZZ/0E/1T 238Q 01 1eBA |BISly

Hoday dduew.0419d 396png ssuadx3z pung Yio




T Jo 1 abeg WY 60:81:TT £Z0Z/LT/T0 U0 Wwe|jeH edjuaudp AQ uny

(10'v82'02$) (6" T11"29%) 00°0% 00°0% {61°111°29%) s|ej0s souejeg putd
(10'+82'04) (6+111'29) o o (6b°1TT°29) aueeg puny 000'EST
UERY purty
{55°vhes) (69't265) 00°682'ETS 6E'BIZ'b1S (8T'b0b'1$) SIENAL SRUGEr] JUALITY
(s5°pp2) {68+26) 00'68L'ET 6£°89Z'p1 (8z'+0b'1) 3jqeded swuncoy 000°207
FMGET JURLNT
SLTE'vS L966T'vLS ZETIH'BIS s6l'ves ££°515'89% 572104 51355V Juaun
00 00 Z0'BE6'T £5'0L€ 614951 asuad pledaid 000'S5T
£2°07€ esz {T'T6E [Z4:14] {515 QeI 1SUAN] 001'1Z1
SLZO'Y (ee'eL2'?) LELTET 00 (96'St+°1) WPy AWd-uaunsasu] 060'101
e 86'VRL'OL 99'ESL T L9'SEE'ET L6THL'G9 yse) 000'101
Slassy juaiing
PUNd PO Adeiqr - SET puni
aueieg QLA Fouejeg Buipug SUPUD) QLA 1920 Q1A plesmio, axuejeg voRHISIQ JuNooDY unoxy
Jea) J0Ng

UN022Y dnjjoy apn|axg
bunsry 1e3eq
72/0e/11 ybnosyy

buisi] aduejeg e pungd Y19




T j0 T abed WV 9E:EZ:TT ETOZ/LT/TO U0 wWejjeH euosap Ag uny
S1'EBL'ES 4 6Z'E9Z'0% 6Z'E92'9% (1Z£p1'18) 00'0% {s507) UIRY AN |01 pursg)
pI'00p'91 %obZ B648T'TS z0°228's1 ST 0021149 STV.OL 35N3d3
£€°685°61 %EE 691205k 1E°060°72 06'61€"T 00TII'L9 SW1OL INNIAY
S|EI0) puess
pI'9Ob'OL$ %2 86'v82°15% z0°/78'S1$ L9928 DOTIT'£0% STVIOL 35NIdA
b1'90b91$ %hT 868’ 15$ 20°228's51% triov'es 00ZTI1'29% Sjel0, pung 19 Aleiqr) - pog  luauniedag
b190b'91S %42 86'va2'15% Z0'4Z8'S1$ 114962 ODTIT'L9% SeI0L SHTONS § SIHAIIS
+1'904'91 ¥z 86'¥8Z'1S T0°LZa'st o'z 002ZI1°L9 pund yio Aresgn 190°265
SHAANS B SARAIIS
punj Y19 Aeigp) - 008 uaunedag
2SNIdXT
EE'685'61$ WEE 691205k TE060'226 06°615°1$ 00TIT’L9% SWL0L INNIATY
££°685'6T$ 9EE 69'120°5k$ 1E'060'72$ 06°61E°'T$ 00TTI'29% SIEI0L 3NUSARY - 000 Wiunedag
££'685'61% +4+ (1£°060°228) TE'060°228 06'61E'T$ 00'0% el SnUaAIY STOIUEHIISY
1252261 I (61°168°22) 61'168°CZ Op'E6T'T o suoReuoq ZoU°L9¢
FWIFADY STOEYIISI
INUIAIY - 000  Jwaumuedaq
INNIATY
pung Yo Aleiqry - g2 pund
anuaAay Jads-|euawwanog  adi) pund
Spuny jEjuawwaacy  fsobajer) pung
=01 QLA 136pna BTV QLA Wnoury |enay unoury jenpy Winowy 195png uondinsag WNaXY Wnaoy
1833, 100d JLE 5527 1a0png QlA aw aLs

IUnNoddYy dnjjoy apnpx3
bunsn pejaq
¢z/0€/11 ybnouy)

JUDWIIL]S SWODUT pund UIo




Lib. Board of Trustees Mtg 1/24/23

Agenda Item #6b
Douglas County Public Library

Budget Summary % of Fiscal Year
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Month End  12/31/2022 43.8%
EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS

Salaries & Wages

Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used
$1,017,345 $118,362 $457,321 45%
19
Benefits
Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used
$488,142 $51,390 $216,474 44%

Services & Supplies

Amend- YTD
Budgeted ments Current month Encumber Year-to-date % Used
$553,514 $124,034 $59,100 $200.675  $291,074 73%

Some individual lines are paid only once per year, in July and will therefore show a higher than
expected percentage of disbursements in the early months of a fiscal year.

Capital Outlay **

Amend Amended
Budgeted ments Current Encumber Year-to-date Less YTD % Used
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0%

Capital Projects **  224-804-562-000 & 224-804-564-500
Amended YTD Budget less

Budgeted Budget  Current Encumber Year-to-date YTD % Used
$0

** These are pass-through accounts. During the year money will be transferred from Services & Supplies
lines or money will be augmented by grant payments. Any single item costing $50,000 or
more will pass through this account. Augmentations are done as needed per fiscal year,

and so these accounts can show a negative balance.




WV ¥bi60:11 EZ0Z/LT/10 UO WEeH EuamA AqQ Uy

69599 %] ZUB9E #8°1E9 00 o0’ 00'000°T o 00°000'% el #90°025
PEPILTS (1] (629} S6'6ER'T oo 00 0L [+ 1 00zLL't WY xog od/0ersod 090°025
£EERI'9 e (gzott's) BLOTIZ 00* oo 00° 0o* 0" b uoudar| S50'025
68°ZBE'ET ot S1'095'28 S6°6E9°9 00" oy 00°002'69 [ 0000269 pavear) Auner) - WESAS, sTnduo) SH0'0ZS
SOELET 4+ (£0°86+°T) L0'86b'E oo 00’ o oo o Bunummpun weitald 670025
[} Raad oo 00° 0o0* [y 00’ o 13 SANNS ¥ SDIAS 000025

SIS | 5PN

60'£02°£51% bt 17899°1£2% 6L ELp'O1Z8 0008 £O06E'TSS 00'2¢1'8hvd 00°0% 00'ZP1'BEPS SE0L SYPDG ANt

00°FSE'E 05 00¥SE'E D0°PSE'E 00 00°655 00°'802'9 [ 00'80£"9 PO Y-5E3d 1oets
00" 0 00059 oo 00 o0* 00059 00° 00059 Awoias ppos S61'TIS
00°01S 74 00°552 00'59¢ 00" 00°0L1 0070201 00’ 00'020'1 P0G BUOUd 1D 681°'T15
S8°09L'p [ 0IE'R 15°55p"3 00" 60°T89'T 00°9ER'F1 00* [ M e 98111
L't P €8'9€4'2 fag:: w4 00" 00'665 00'5Z1'S 0o [ 274 4 ‘wowAodusun +ar TS
85'6E6'9F 13 ¥5'162'60 9'600°09 1) 90°799'13 00°tO'Er1 [y 00°TOE'EPT OURNMSU] BN EBT'ITS
62°90b°8 St LeEL'et EFISKOT 0o 58085 00°vBI'EC o0 00'¥BI'EZ 07 SIPPOM BI'IIS
SIZIS'IG 1 86297091 ZOOSOEEY 00" EOE96'EE BO'BTE'E6Z 00 00°BTE'E6T WRuRNER 181115

s Moz

75°9602rES S5k TIPZ0°095E B8'0ZE ¢Sk 00'08 06'19£'BT1$ 00°SHE'LI0'14 00'0% O0°SE'L10'14 Sews SS0A| § SPUees

00° +++ 00° o 00 00’ 00° 00’ 00 WSYO-SeRS 666°'T1S
oy +++ 00" 0o* oo 00’ 00 00" [ Lodeg e g BLITIS
16265 e (10°85T'¥T) 10BSTP1 [} ¥oSRLE [ [ 00 ke PLUTIS
P1669'EC i {o8's08'1E) 995081 00 55'990°6 [+ 13 o o0 uonees LIS
6E'1SB'E 4 (r1o'6€1'E) T0EET'E 00 1685 00’ 00" 00’ Ped duroy TS
wpETLl 4 (orazr'tz) 9r9L1"1Z 00’ PTHY'L 00" o0 [} SAZDNOH LS
[ +4 (ers) s 0o° 00" o oy 0o UM [Tamif]
94551 +++ 00 oo o o o 0 oo noded i) I TIS
0T 659°LT it {z9°pto'e) 29'¥10°E 00" T 00 o0 o WoALy UDEWA L9115
00 +++ 00 0o 00 0o’ 00° 00’ 00 FUNLDAD ABPROH 1844
OF€0£°29Z et S6TTHEDD SO°ZZE'EHE 00 BYBET'FE 00°SHE"210'T 0o' DOSHELIO'T sabem g sapmes 000015

sP0es1 9 soueres

I/NIDA
diesgny - p0g  wSwEdag
Aleigr) - ¥ZT  pund
QLA Je3y, 20Uy R SUOFPesuRIY Sucrpesuery SSOURKUATRE] SUCAIBSURIL wbpng SREDUALY Ppoeng LORSHO NG ncaoy
DEN% AL - ROpng ats 217} YRIOW 1IN popLRkiny whprg PaKiopy

junc2oy dnjjoy apnpxg
Z2/1e/z1 S1eg 03 Jeay) |edsyy

Hoday souewo1dd 196png asuadxgy Aleaqi




2h0z 0 WY b'60:TT E202/£1/10 uo wejey equanp Aq umy

1£°062'509% P4 T69'BET' TS £8'898'v968 £9'bee'6678 61°258'927% 00'SED'E0Y'ZS 00°E0'res 00°100°650°28 SIE0L puesn
1€°062'508%8 ¥5'T69'BET'T$ EB'B99'v968 £9'beb'6623 61°250°52C 00°SEQ'E0b' 28 00'bE0'rres 00'TO0'650'ZH SIEL AMRIarT - pTT  Pund
{1€°062°5083) 85E5 (b5 169'BET'1S)  {E9'899'bO68) (E9'bLb'6628) (61'258'877%) (00°SED'c0P'ZS)  (00+ED'HPES) (D0'100'650'28) sl Aeaqny - OB WRwLedag
1E'062'508% $E5 bS5 IE'BET'IS £8'898'P95$ E9bi'6628 61Z58'BTZ$ 00°'SE0'E0r 28 D0'ED'FPES 00°'100°650'28 SNIOL B/NEHD
0008 %St 00°002'121$ 0005 00'008°86$ 00°08 00°000'022$ 00°000°02%8 000 SN SEINQY AP e
o St 00-002Z'121 00 00°008°86 00’ 00°000°02Z 00°000°0ZZ 0o sl (eRded 000°795
SRR/ B0 fErded

0£'985'50£% %L 126625814 9T +L0'T62$ £9'29'0028 9T'001°65% 00°Bb5'L49% 00'FE0'r214 00'+15°E55% SR SPEAING P SANNRS
00' +++ 00’ 00 00’ 00 00 o0’ [y S0J TR URRASAAL] 55£'59%
£6'691 +++ (0 °c02) oLenz [ Z0vE 00 00" 00 Burssiools pIeD YPRD-5904 Nueg 008055
00 e 0 00 00" oo 00" 00* 00" U UORDRRaT) FPMEIELS ZI00¢S
SE0091Z SEE {00°Ep2"ST) 00'¥5b'2E o 00 ootrc's [ e t] 00 SHIING 1§ SEIASS -SUiy gty
L6855 44 o 00" 00 {rL'sE2) 1) 00 o SoaN gews L18°EES
PEEIHT 74 6bISLE 15°26E°'T 00° #2'591 00°001°5 00 00°001°'S westiold SONPCUY B0 £T9'EES
s 15 o€ Lk ¥3'75T 00" 00’ 00°005 00 00005 Rt frRuws 00Ees
B6'98% 414 {arsee't) BUSPS'Z 00’ LV626 00°002'T 00 00'002'T Sdang W0 002'€ES
o 4 00" o <1} 0 00 o0 o Sondng [euonrgsu| S90°2€5
26'060'C 9 16°8H9'2 68°99K°E 0T HRSE EL'9LT 00700011 00 00°000°1T SeLRRY Burssancud 5025
SEPS'TE S01 (56°285°17) T0°60L'BL EV'Z56'9LT 66'¥5 00°'6L0'pHT DOEZE'LTL 00°95£'928 TO0G-SRLARK A PRO'TES
PIPIS'T 9 S6'T49°7 SO'8Zs't (1] £0°157 00°00Z'y 06 0G'00Z'y 70§ 5€9 E00°ZES
808 9 95571 9EHHT 00° 00 00°'D05'T o 00°005'T SMAdNS LORRFIND 100°0£5
05°195°6L 05 00°L85°2L 002857 o 05'E62'eE 00'b£1'SHE o) 00°bLV'SHY UONEI0NY 307 S5 [RIUID 005125
YO Ee6y 19 60718L"°L 19'6bL'6 05'R9T o 00°000°0Z 00 00'000°07 Buborzie) ¥ETIZS
SE'BIL'E £ #90L'9 95'E6Z'E [ o' 00'000°01 [V 00°000°01 SOWRS [RUOISS2Qid oot-tzs
[0 1 34 aI'o2e's e o0’ 124 00002 o0’ 00002 sun eeq 0rZ'02S
00512 0 00°000'1 00 00° o0 00°000°1 oo 0070001 VOREoNG g Duswel] 002025
PT'8H0°T P [ oy [ 00" 00" 00 00 SO MR $61°025
6671 +++ (0a°seg) 00'5€9 o 00 00 o 00 SRS BN 0LT'0Zs
00 0 0002 o0’ o 00" 0002 o 0002 WHLSSISTY G £91°02S
00°180°8T 05 00°560'52 00°+50'SZ oo 00°Lp5'TT 00°681°05 00 00°681°05 aouemsut o0-Hule ¥ 951°028
198 [:14 STwL'S SLeeT'l o0 66'691 00°bED°L o D0'PEGL WRWGND] sesea § Sy 9ET'OIS
0634 474 (s6'108) SEB2E'T 00" 06’ o ets 00" 00'£25 oS OO NHBN R EH{g
06'0r8 4 00°0L2'E 00°0YE'Z o0’ o0 00°01%°S 00 oroTy’s wsradxy j00g J0oW FIT0ZS
00'$99°7 [} 0'EER'y 314 0o’ 00° 007558 00’ 00°558'F dinbg urew o102
00'065°21 90t (02'189'T) 00'609°51 05'69E"91 00°599°Z 00°£62'0F 00’ 00°£62°0E SINARS [EopuRt 260025
BL9SHE F4) 96'675°2 POOLE 00’ 00 00°'000°E o 00'000'C 3 KRR L6005
9 ze9'st 19 TZERS'0T 62'655'91 o0 69°168'€ QO'EIT'LZ 06 eI S0mn 80075
08'2b°2 ¥L 06°2E5°S or'ssIat o’ F6'LEE'T DOEDL'TZ [ 00°E0L'TZ SUOMENUIMLLLIOD/UONDRL §80°0ZS
SEPIE o5 [45°73 B8'6EF o0 [74:] 00'FIS 00 00°b1S Guepang 1 Bupuig BL0°0ZS
00’669 +++ (00'¥Z¢) DO+ZE 00" 00" 00" o 00°
QLA 1235 20Uy P suomesuest SUOIDBSURIYL SEURIGUITRT SUOPESURL wipng SuSwouury wbpng

PN % Ak - Py QA as Lo awn) PopuY wbpng padopy

N9y dnjjoy 3pnPx3
Ze/1£/21 =1eq o3 Jeaj |easld

Hoday 2o3uewoyiad 196png asuadxz Alelqi




T jo 1 abeg WY BEIST:TT EZ0Z/LT/T0 U0 twejjey eojuaiap AQ uny
SSEECEIS 26740058 S£°580'01$ EE'ESES £2'652% 00°TIT'29% 00711'/9% 0008 sje10) puery
SS'EEZ'GIS 762£0'05% S/°SBOY91% £€°€565 £2'85¢$ 00°ZV1'29% 00°ZIT'L9% 0008 |01 pund 19 Aleaqrt - SE7 pung
{SSEET'61S) %ST (26240'058) (S¢°580'91$) (EE'ESES) (£2'852%) {00°ZI1°29%) (00211°29%} 00°'0% S[e10L pung Y19 Aeiqn - 0B Jusuniedag
SSEEZ'61$ %52 T67£0'05% $¢'SBO'91$ EE'ES6$ £2'852% 00ZT1'49% 00211494 000 SIYLO0L 35N3dX3
SSEET'6TS HST Z6'TL0'05% S£°SBO'9TS EE'E568 £2°852$ 00°Z11°29% 00Z1T'29% 00°C$ SE101 SHAANS § SAHAISS
SS'EET'6T (4 w6TL0'0S S£°580'91 EE'ESE ££'85Z 00°ZI1'29 00ZIT'29 00° pund yi9 Aiesgn 190°ZES
SHAINS § SNAIRS
ISNIDE
puUnd A4S Akeign - 00§ Juswiiedag
punj Yo Alesqyt - SEZ puny
QLA 1234 10U PAay  suofdesuely suofpesuel} SINRIQUINT suofesuery 1abpng SUBWPUBWY 196png uenduasaq JUNoXY junoxy
/pasn % QLA - 3ebpng QLA aLa IO JW2uN) papusuny 1ebipng paydopy

1Unod2Yy dnjjoy apnjpx3
2Z/1E/2T 31eQ 03 Jea, jeds

Hoday sduew.o09d 396png asuadxz pungd Pio

ALNNOD

SYi5nod




T 4o 1 abed WY LT:07:TT £207/£1/10 Uo wefeH ejuasap Aq uny

(10°v8L'028) (6" 1t1°29%) 00'0% 00'0% {6+ 111°£9%) 8104 axeed pund
(10'v82'0£) {6+ 111°29) oy o (6t°111°29) Fuejeq puny 000'EST
anugjeg pund
(Eb2£E2°28) 00'0% 00'68L'ETS BZ'EGI'STS (82" p0v'14) SIEJ0) SPRNGENT JuALTY
(Eb2E£LT) [v1} 00°682'€T B2'E6T'ST (sZ'v0¥'1} ajqeded sunoxy 000202
SHMHGEST JuRLND
T5'L6T°vLS 6Y'0ET'8LE ¥6'P65'61$ 99°60E'67% 24'515'89% SBIOL SPSSY JRin)
o o0 Z0'8EG'T £80/E 61°295°1 Fsuadx] predatd 000551
II6LE 08'9€E £TT6E 05°LLy L5157 HABARIAY S 001°121
60851 (eeeLL) LELTET 00 (96'51t'1) BNpY Ald-lusUasSIAU] 060°101
2E098'EL z0'299'08 aT'LE6'ST EETOMEE £6'T¥1'89 ysey 000°101
SISSY JURLND
pung Yt ARiqr - SEZ  pung
aoueeg QLA aoueieq Buipuy SUpA) Q1A 103G QLA piesI04 0veieg uoRdLISa JUNCIY wnoay
12a) oud

UN020Y dnjoy apnpx3
buysi j1eeg
2T/1E/2T ybnoayy

bunysiq aduejeg jel] pung Yo




1 4o 1 abeg WY ZT:0E:TT EZ0Z/LT/T0 U0 wWejieH educiap Ag uny
Boong +++ 0061’11 006IT'TI 12°658'v4 00t (s507) ues 1IN Q0L pUeIs
SS'EET'ST %z ST9Z0'TS 5£°580'91 £2852 00°TIT'9 STVLOL 35N3dX3
£9'600°02 %1 $T°£06'6€ SLY0E LT PuI1S 00°ZIT'9 STVL0L 3NN3AY
simoy puei
SSEEZ'6IS 57 STOZ01S$ 52°580'0L$ £L852% 00°TIT29% SWIOL ISHIIA
SSEET'61$ %bT ST'IH0'TSE ££°580°91$ £085C% DOTIT'29$ S|eN0L pung Yio Aewqr) - 008 Juawedaq
SGEEL'6ES Wb 5292015 S£'S80'91% ££'852% 00ZII'29% SE10L SHAANS § saRAISS
SSEET'6T 174 ST'9Z0'IS SL°580'01 EL'8S2 00°Z11°49 pund 1o Aesqrt 190°ZES
Syddng § saomias
PuUNj WD Augrl - 008 Jusuedaq
IsNIda
£9°600'02% %Ib ST'L06'66% SCWI'LTS PhPITSS 00°ZIV'19% SVLOL 3NN3AZY
£9'600°02% %Ik ST'206'6E$ SLVR'LTS P bTT'SE 00TIT29% Sie0y anuaAay - 000  Wauniedag
£9'600°02% +++ (sev0z'szs) StHIT'LE$ FoPIT'SE 00°'0% SEJ0L HUBASY STIOSUEHAISHY
b LES'0T +4+ (s8-956'£7) SE'956'4T 99°550'S 00 suoneuog Z01°L9€
HNIGADY STIOUEH IS
anuaaay - 000 WawedaQ
INNIATY
punj Y19 Alesgn - SEZ puny
FNUIAIY Jads-jmuasunuason  adi) pung
SpUnd jEuawiiaact  Aqbae) pung
12101 Q1A 1bpng 1enY LA Wnguny (emay Wnolny jenyy unowsy yabpng uondLosa() JuNoIY unoay
13 S0 10 % ss3 396png aLs QLW QLA

Uno22Yy dnjjoy apnpx3
buns reyeq
Te/1€/eT ybnoayy

JUDWIAJL]S SWOOUT pund P9




Grant Procedures

1/17/2023

Douglas County Grants Administrator Debbie Swickard: All County departments must
follow the Douglas County Grant Process. The Douglas County Public Library will notify
the Board of Trustees when staff are pursuing grants prior to submitting grant
applications. Depending on the grant opportunity, the grant may be subject to Internal
Review Committee {IRC) and Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) consent in
addition to the Board of Trustees. The Douglas County Public Library will be working
with the Grants Administrator to ensure transparency and due diligence.

In addition to grant opportunities, when library staff are asking for cash or donations
from foundations, corporations, or other entities, the Board of Trustees will be notified.



Supporting Maierial
Agenda Item #7a

Grant Opportunities

Dollar General {Corporate)
https://www.dgliteracy.org/grant-programs/?#summer-readin

SUMMER READING - These grants support the creation or expansion of summer reading
programs. Local nonprofit organizations, schools and libraries are eligible to apply if their
programs meet the following criteria:

Target Pre-K — 12th grade students who are new readers
Target below grade level readers
Assist readers with learning disabilities

Click here to apply for a 2023 Summer Reading grant.
Deadline to apply: February 16, 2023 (by 10 pm CST)
Grant announcement: May 11, 2023

Maximum grant amount: $3,000

United Way/ Northern Nevada Reading Coalition {Donation)
https://www.uwnns.org/ReadingCoalition

The Reading Coalition’s Work
Focused on the primary goal of improving the ability of northern Nevada children to read and

write by the end of grade three, the Reading Coalition has targeted its energies in several key
directions:

Focusing on early childhood education from birth to five years old. Children who enter
kindergarten with poor early literacy skills tend to be poor readers in first grade and even into
high school.
* Engaging parents and families through various programs to help their children with early
literacy skills such as vocabulary, knowledge of the alphabet, and interest in stories.
¢ Improving attendance in the classroom.
Making summer a rich time for reading at home by providing books, reading materials,
and library cards.
* The Coalition has galvanized community leaders in prioritizing early childhood literacy as
a key strategy to meet the needs of Nevada's future workforce and to put into action their
commitment through advocacy and fundraising. It has created an environment of
cooperation and information sharing among a wide number of organizations.
¢ Ifyou'reinterested in learning more about the Northern Nevada Reading Coalition, please

email us at communityimpact@uwnns.org.

Libraries Transform Communities: Engagement Grant (ALA)



https://www.ala.org/tools/programming/LTCEG

The Libraries Transform Communities Engagement Grant is an annual grant to recognize,
promote, and support innovative and meaningful community engagement efforts in libraries. For
the 2022-2023 cycle, libraries are invited to submit applications for a community engagement
project that focuses on connection and reconnection with your community. Your project can be
a collaboration with an audience that has not frequented your library in the past or an audience
that has not used the library recently (for example, because of the pandemic). Libraries should
work collaboratively with community members and at least one partner organization to develop
a project that addresses a local issue and builds upon community assets. Please note that, while
projects should be community-driven, they must be spearheaded by the library.

Two libraries will be selected to receive $2,000 to advance their community engagement efforts.
The grant period may be one to two years in length.

Deadline for Submission: February 1, 2023 by 11:59 pm (CST)
Award Notification Date: March 15, 2023

Walmart
https://walmart.org/open-applications

Local Community grants range from a minimum of $250 to a maximum of $5,000.

There are eight (8) areas of funding for which an organization can apply. Please review the areas
listed below to ensure your organization’s goals fall within one of these areas.

¢ Community and Economic Development: improving local communities for the benefit of
low-income individuals and families in the local service area

* Diversity and Inclusion: Festering the building of relationships and understanding among
diverse groups in the local service area

* Education: Providing afterschool enrichment, tutoring or vacational training for low-
income individuals and families in the local service area

* Environmental Sustainability: Preventing waste, increasing recycling, or supporting other
programs that work to improve the environment in the local service area

¢ Health and Human Service: Providing medical screening, treatment, social services, or
shelters for low-income individuals and families in the local service area

® Hunger Relief and Healthy Eating: Providing Federal or charitable meals/snacks for low-
income individuals and families in the local service area

* Public Safety: Supporting public safety programs through training programs or equipment
in the local service area



* Quality of Life: Improving access to recreation, arts or cultural experiences for low-income
individuals and families in the local service area

Costco
https://www.costco.com/charitable-giving.html

Costco Wholesale's primary charitable efforts specifically focus on programs supporting children,
education, and health and human services in the communities where we do business. Up to
$5,000.

Organizations must:
* Must be a 501(c){3) nonprofit organization
® Focus on supporting children, education, and/or health and human services
* Monetary requests only

There are other corporate grants/donations out there but the above serve as a selective example.



299°L2S [2301 WNWIXBIA PIIEWHST
0055 Aueyd Aleiqry 2y Jo spuaty weaSold sy20Yy ssaupuly
ajesodio) 213 1281e4 ‘Uewljeps ‘031500 ‘|esauag Jejjog
0SL5 Axaey) Aseagr au yo spuaisy saljluie] |00YISBWOH
aesodion 219 ‘18die] ‘UEUlEAN ‘0D1S0T ‘[ElaUa) ._m__oo_t:m 81-0 10} S92lid PUBID pUE §3Zld - Suipeay sHung
|oszs Anser| Aselqri ay3 Jo spuajs4 s3|ddng 1y Supjes) - Juipesy saunung
aletodion 313 131 ‘Uew|epn ‘'001s0) ‘|RIaUaD) Jejj0Q
00SS Auey) Aseigr) ay3 Jo spuard ajeuyd 1sn3ny sy Suiiopad ay)
ajesodio) N2 1edie] ‘Uewiean ‘01507 |BIRUID JBjI0Q| 10§ 19U JBBUOL] ¢ Sumuwnuesdold - Supeay Jawwing
00S'TS Aueyd Aeiqi) ay) jo spuany €202 sunf 110/21Q slopessequiy
aesodioy ~219 18die] ‘pew|ep '0J150) ‘|e1auan Jejjog uoneAas5Ue) : Juiuwesdolg - Suipesy Jawwng
lezoz/on/e 000'ES esodio) 238 ‘J9dJet ‘Ueurep ‘61507 ‘|erauan s2(jog sjvog adpeg 00S - Sulpeay Jawwng
000ES Ajeyn/uoneuoq uoneyec] Suipeal epeasp WayLON A PRUUN {51009 0pE) shemeand joog - Suipeay Jatuwng
£20Z/91/2 299°LTS seiodio) 3jeang|3f1sanpold| y|emAiols AjluntuLWo)
|eiapay uonepunog 3o(2) 3 M
el wawadedugz saunuio) waoysue) saueiqrs - vy
Bu||peag Uo|SSIINS 3507 pajew|3s3 adAy {s) uonepunog wels

e/ 4 w2 epuady
[puey duntoddng




Supporting Material
Agenda Item #7b

Rotary

Rotary Club of Minden, Nevada

Tim DeGhelder

Douglas County Public Library

1625 Library Lane

Minden, NV, 89423
Timothy.deghelder@douglas.lib.nv.us

January 3, 2023
Dear Mr. Deghelder:

Thank you for entering a Grant request with the Minden Rotary Club, We had 17
entries for grants for this time period. As you can probably appreciate the vetting of
this many grants to decide on what projects to fund with our limited funds was a
challenge.

The grant committee found your project worth funding. You, or your
representative, should plan on attending the Rotary meeting @ 12pm on January 26
2023 to be held at the COD Casino bingo room. Please be prepared to make a short
presentation (5 minutes) on your project and how it will help the community
especially children at risk. Lunch will be provided. Your grant award is $2000 and it
will be awarded at the meeting.

’

Yours in Rotary

Sam Steele
Rotary Club of Minden Foundation



Supporting Material
Agenda ltemn #7b

NEVADA STATE LIBRARY, ARCHIVES and PUBLIC RECORDS

N

avada

I Nevada Department of Administration il
RN 100 North Stewart Street

ot
Sy v.

i e
Carson City, NV 89701 i, Museum...Library

Federal 2022 LSTA GRANT-IN-AID AWARD

Sub-Grantee: Douglas County Public Library
Address: 1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV 89423
UEIL: KE5GF37F6F95
Project Title: Lake Tahoe Branch Self-Service Center
Grant Number; 2022-08 P/P# or CFDA #: 45310-22
Sub-Award Project dates: January 1, 2023-Angust 31, 2023
General
L Grant funded activities shall provide services and equipment as outlined in the approved grant application. Grant
funds must be used to meet NSLAPR Five Year Plan and federal LSTA goals. The approved grant application
submitted by the sub-grantee becomes part of this agreement.
Il The sub-grantee may not obligate or encumber grant funds prior the effective date of this agreement. Funds may

not be obligated or encumbered after August 31, 2023.
Il  Allunexpended grant funds must be returned to the Nevada State Library, Archives and Public Records

nts and Reimbursement Frocedures
L ount of Federal funds obligated for this project: $5,900
IL  The sub-grantee must request payments as reimbursement of actual funds expended for the normal grant cycle.

Advance payments may be requested under special circumstances and must be authorized by the LSTA
Coordinator and NSLAPR Administrator prior to a payment request.

OI.  The sub-grantee may not cbligate or encumber grant funds before the effective date of this agreement or after
August 31, 2023,

IV.  Fundsforthe grant project are authorized according to the final application budget; required match is at least 10%.

zguest for Fiscal and/o) L I ANEESS
The sub-grantee may request a budget and/or program amendments for fiscal or programmatic changes as outlined below.
Sub-grantee must submit a request for the budget or program change in writing to NSLAPR. All requests for changes must
be received on or before June 30, 2023. Requests received after that date will be considered on a case by case basis. The
revision must be submitted before obligating or expending grant funds.
I.  Fiscal Changes must have a Budget Revision for any of the following conditions:

a. Transfers of grant funds among budget categories that exceed ten (10) percent of a budget category:

b. A transfer of funds into a budget category that currently equals zerg ($0);

¢ Achange in the items listed in the approved budget categories if an item's cost or features are substantially

different from the approved grant application specifications.
II.  Programmatic changes to the approved grant application must be submitted for a change in scope or objectives of

the approved program, even if there is no associated budget revision. A change in scope is a substantive difference
in the approach or method used to reach program objectives,

Reporting Requirements
The sub-grantee is responsible for submitting periodic reports that reflect the sub-grantee’s level of performance for the
approved grant application.

Reports will be due as follows:
. h T Dued
Final Report October 31, 2023



, 1 Conditi

The sub-grantee will complete and sign all required certifications and assurances.

=

The sub-grantee agrees to maintain all financial and programomatic records, supporting documents and other

records relating to this grant award for three (3) years after the last State Program Report for the Nevada LSTA
State Plan 2018 - 2022, to be submitted on January 31, 2024. The sub-grantee will maintain their records through

Januaty 31, 2027.

LI Thesub-grantee accepts that any duly authorized representative of NSLAPR, the Nevada Division of Audits, the
Legislative Counsel Bureau and the Institute of Museum and Library Services shall have access to any books,
documents, papers and all records of information determined to be necessary to conduct an audit for funds

expended under the terms and conditions of this sub-grant.
This sub-grant may be terminated by written notice and mutual sgreement of both parties.

<3

Termination for Non-Appropriation: The continuation of this sub-grant is subject to and contingent upon

sufficient funds being appropriated, budgeted, and otherwise made available by federal sources. Reservation of
funds based upon budget reductions is included herein. The granting authority may reduce or terminate this
sub-grant, and the sub-grantee waives any and all claim(s) for damages, effective immediately upon receipt of
written notice (or any date specified therein) if for any reason the granting agency's funding from federal sources

is not appropriated or is withdrawn, limited, or impaired.

Name of Federal awarding agency: Institute of Museum and Library Services

Name of recipient: Nevada State Library, Archives and Public Records, Nevada Department of Administration

[ Recipient Unique Entity Identifier: CS7KXL4DQMN5

CFDA Name: CFDA Number: 45.310
LSTA Grants to States

| Federal Award ID Number (FAIN): Federal Award Date: April 8, 2022
LS-252472-0LS-22
Total Amount of Federal Award: $ 1,996,617 Research & Development: No
Period of Performance Start Date: Oct. 1, 2021 Indirect Cost Rate: 0.0
Period of Performance End Date: Sept. 30, 2023

Contact Information
Question or concerns about an LSTA project should be directed to:

Sulin Jones/LSTA Coordinator

Nevada State Library, Archives and Public Records

(775) 684-3340 / Fax (775) 684-3311

E-mail: sulinjones@admin.av.gov or nslaprista@admin.nv.gov

Regquired Signatures:
Mé) /,f//w;/;_o,t;/

State Library, Archives & Public Resords Administrator Mike Strom Date
Sub-grantee Autho, il Date

ame and Title

Tonthiy Deldeldee  Abrory Toiveci-
Printed /



Director Report- January 2023

Welcome new board members. This is an exciting time to bring in new
public members of our community. You should have information on your
yearly board training (email sent by Veronica). You can simply return the
signed form to her after you view the documents and watch the videos.

| am setting up a board orientation for the new board members. [t will
cover how the library operates. By the end of the orientation you will
understand the library mission and how it fits into the new strategic plan.
The board orientation will take about 90 minutes. | will use email to setup
some dates and times.

The weather has been absolutely terrible when it comes to snow at our two
branch locations. We try to keep our staff and community safe. Road
conditions, parking lot, sidewalks and entryways are the main concern for
safety.

Ebook sharing- Overdrive- Nevada Library Cooperative. | am looking into a
possible ebook sharing opportunity. There are 20 libraries in Nevada that
share ebook content. We would pay into the group. We would get full
access to alf of the titles that the group buys.

| am attending Leadership 2023. This is a county wide leadership program
that will last one year. | will attend all day programs on the third Tuesday of
each month. The goal is for the library to connect and look for
opportunities within our community. It will also help me better understand
how Douglas County works and gets things done.

Attended the budget kickoff meeting on 1/12/2023. | will add numbers to
our budget to support our strategic plan.



The entire county did a job description assessment that was completed in
early January. We looked at all of our positions and what each staff
member was doing on the job. Then we looked at how it fit into the
organization. The Human Resources department will work with the County
Manager's Office and compare our results to other counties to see if
personnel positions are above or below average pay.

Looking at developing one supervisor position to Assistant Library Director.
This has many benefits. Helps with everyday operations. Helps with
customer relations and decisions. (Like weather conditions.) Helps when
the library director is unavailable. Keeps a consistent chain of command.
Looks for ways to get input for improvement and development. (Something
to work on for July 1.)

Legislative Day for the Library, Thursday March 4%. | am interested in state
money for sharing e-resources. (Mainly ebooks and eaudiobooks.)

| did have a conversation with Kari Ward, Director of Nevada Library
Cooperative. They have 20 members willing to start an ebook sharing
group. |did this in Texas, where libraries joined together and purchased
materials from Overdrive (Libby app). | gave the library 10 times the
content. This might be something we could have in place by July 1%, when
we start a new budget cycle. There would be a library agreement in place
where we would have full access to content purchased by other library
districts.

Customer Appreciation Survey (Quilt). We are giving away a new quilt for
anyone who gives us their opinion on what services they use at the library.
Currently, we have 58 responses. | will share the information in the
February meeting.



State Parks Department- Library Checkout. There is a new program where
we can checkout state park passes. The library customer can checkout a
park pass for a week and receive free entry into a state park.

New Carpet Dates- There was a problem with the factory that makes the
carpet brand. They shut down the factory for maintenance. The carpet
should be ready to ship at the end of February. Our carpet layers have an
opening at the end of March. As noted, the library board did vote to have
the Minden Branch closed during the carpet process since all of the book
shelves will be taken down and moved.

Look at our store report- $16.75 in sales for December.



 REDBUBBLE

Payment detaiis

Itemn

Bill #59724455

Bill #59315781

Bill #59216238

Bill #59216238

Bill #55216238

Bill #59168164

Work Details

Relndeer

DCPL loge

DCPL logo

QCPL logo

Paid Date
Payment Method
Total Amcunt

Involce Date

28 Novembar 2022

19 Novembar 2022

16 November 2022

16 November 2022

16 November 2022

14 Novembar 2022

Supporting Material
Apgenda Item #9

14 December
2022

Amount

US$2.31

UsS33.68

USE3. 1

USs6 .40

US$3.n

USs4.14



